
 1

WINDHAM WATER POLLUTION 

CONTROL AUTHORITY 

 

MINUTES 

 

June 25, 2013 

 

The Windham Water Pollution Control Authority held its regular meeting on June 25, 
2013 in the Windham Waste Water Treatment Facility Conference Room.  Chair Rene 
Goss called the meeting to order at 6:37 P.M.  Members present were Patti Lein, Stanley 
Morytko, Mary Burnore and Rene Goss.  Also present were Plant Superintendent David 
Garand (via speaker phone), and Assistant Plant Superintendent David Gagnon. 
 
I) Public Comment 
 
There was no public comment. 
 
II) Correspondence 

 

There was no correspondence 
 
III) Approval of Minutes 

 

The minutes of May 28, 2013 were amended on pg. 3, (K) to correct name from Mary 
Burnore to Patti Lein.  Patti Lein made a motion to approve the minutes as amended and 
Mary Burnore seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.  
 
IV) Reports 

 

a) Chairman’s Report 

 

Chairman Rene Goss reported that starting July 1, 2013 water bills will be available on-
line, but you will not be able make payment on-line. He said that any savings realized 
from this new process should be divided between the Water Commission and the WPCA. 
He said he will follow-up on this. 
 
b) Plant Superintendent’s Report  
 
Plant Superintendent David Garand reported on the following: 
 
1) Lakeside:  Garand said he is still working through all issues which will be warranted 
by Lakeside.  We are making progress, he added.  He said hopefully all repairs will be 
made and we will maintain our warranty status until next fall. 
 
2) Plant Performance 
 



 2

All permit requirements were met for the month of May.  He added that the BOD and 
TSS numbers were fantastic and everything is working well. 
 
3) Administration & Finance 
 
a) Monthly Budget Report ending 5/31/2013 – Revenue is $3,105,784.  This is 90% of 
revenue collected with 92% of the year complete.  Expenditures are $3,125,330.  This is 
90% of revenues expended with 92% of the year complete.  Plant Superintendent Garand 
then went on to review line items. 
 
b) C & J Septic Service, LLC made a payment in the amount of $1,000.  Garand said he 
will contact them next week regarding payment on their outstanding balance.  He added 
we are charging him 18% interest. 
 
c) Significant Non-recurring Expenses 
 
Plant Superintendent Garand reviewed significant non-recurring expense from May 21, 
2013 thru June 24, 2013.  They include: Generac generator for George Street (this is 
because of the addition of the magnet school), Publication regarding the NPDES Permit, 
DEEP for Nitrogen credits, (1) 10’ ladder and (2) 20’ ladders and hydraulic hose and 
fittings for camera/jet truck. 
 
d) RPM Industries.  We are still in negotiations regarding the Tennant Lease Agreement.  
Plant Superintendent Garand said he will call Ray at the Torrington plant to see if 
anything is going on there. 
 
e) Town of Mansfield Corrected Rate.  Plant Superintendent Garand said the flow meters 
were not installed properly.  We have made the correction and are in the process of 
determining Mansfield’s rate.  He said we have collected the data and we are working on 
a spreadsheet to determine what Mansfield’s rate should be and also determine what 
Mansfield’s credit should be.    He said Mansfield and Windham are working together to 
identify  and collect the required data.  Garand said once the spreadsheet is completed he 
will forward a copy to the WPCA members, Grant (Mansfield) and Lon Hultgren (Town 
of Mansfield representative) for their review.  He said he will also meet with Grant and 
Lon Hultgren next Tuesday at 11:00 AM. 
  
f) Process Building Upgrade.  Garand said he is working with Wright-Pierce on 
preliminary design and cost.  It is estimated that the cost will be $5,000,000 to 
$6,000,000, more than what was originally predicted.  Garand said we need to lower the 
cost and will probably hold off pursuing this project until next spring due to my injury 
related absence. 
 
g) The 2013 Compliance Sewer Facility Safety Program is in progress.  Assistant Plant 
Superintendent David Gagnon said we have complied with all the recommendations 
provided by the representative and we are in the process of performing a safety check. 
 



 3

h) 2013/2014 Sewer main required lining on Windham Street and Main Street.  While in 
the process of conducting routine inspections it identified some areas that need to be 
addressed.  He said we are looking at lining a section on Windham Street and Main 
Street.    
 
i) Special Sewer Rate Renewal request letter received from MHC Stonegate Manor, LLC.  
Ms. Cathleen Eldridge, Community Manager for Stonegate Manor said they have 
historically been billed a flat rate per home, and requested that the special rate remain in 
effect.  Plant Superintendent David Garand recommended approval.  He said he will 
notify them that this will be the last year that the special rate will be granted due to the 
sewer project which will be implemented sewering the entire manufactured home park. 
 
 A discussion ensued.  
 
Patti Lein said she was not in favor of renewing their special rate.  She said the Plant 
Superintendent notified them that the request letter had to be received by June 1, 2013.  
They neglected to meet this time frame.  Their letter was dated June 19, 2013.    Plant 
Superintendent Garand said there is a new person overseeing this and perhaps she didn’t 
give it the priority it deserved.  He recommended granting the special rate and said he 
would notify her that granting them the special rate will be limited to this year.  They will 
be required to pay the full rate next year.  . 
 
Stan Morytko also said they were told to submit their letter by June 1, 2013 and didn’t 
send it until June 19, 2013.  Patti Lein said we shouldn’t have to chase them for their 
letter.  Plant Superintendent Garand said when he originally wrote regarding submitting 
the letter he probably did not state the importance of getting the letter in on time. 
 
Plant Superintendent Garand explained that DEEP will not allow them to add any new 
systems.  He said he would notify them if they do not have their system up and running 
they will not be extended a special rate next year. 
 
Mary Burnore made a motion to accept Stonegate Manor’s letter requesting a special rate 
with the understanding that the special rate is for one year and if their sewer system is not 
up and running they will not be granted the special rate next year. Stan Morytko seconded 
the motion.  Voting in favor of the motion were Mary Burnore, Stan Morytko, and Rene 
Goss.  Pattie Lein was opposed.  The motion carried. 
 
j) 2013/2014 F.O.G. collection exemption renewal.  Rob Meduna submitted a list of 
facilities who are seeking to renew their F.O.G. exemption for the 2013/2014 year.  The 
letter states that on 10/23/12, Corleone’s Café was changed to a Class 1 food preparation 
establishment.  At this classification, Coreleone’s does not need an exemption. 
 
Pattie Lein made a motion to grant the F.O.G. exemption renewal to the establishments 
specified in Mr. Meduna’s report dated 6/11/13 and Mary Burnore seconded the motion.  
The motion carried unanimously. 
 



 4

k) Multi Bank Purchases with matured securities. Plant Superintendent Garand reviewed 
the Multi Bank Securities report.  One of the new purchases will render 0.350 at maturity 
and the other purchase will render a 0.250 at maturity.  Plant Superintendent Garand said 
he will be aware of any opportunity to make purchases if he sees the rates improving. 
 
4) Customer Relations – There were no blockages in our lines through 6/28/13 and 
everything is running smoothly. 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 7:35 P.M.  The motion was made by Mary Burnore and 
seconded by Stan Morytko.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 
                                                                          Respectfully submitted, 
 
                                                                          Lillian Murray, Clerk 
  


